
Message 

From : 

Sent : 

Paul Bonwick [paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 

4/2/2012 3 :23:22 PM 

TOC0135342.0001 

To: 

Subject: 

Rick Lloyd [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Rlloyd] 

FW: Addendum to the April 2, 2012 Council Agenda --

FYI 

Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C. 
Compenso Communications 
705-445-8540 
www.compenso.ca 

From: 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 10:20 AM 
To: paulbonwick@compenso.ca 
Subject: RE: Addendum to the April 2, 2012 Council Agenda -

We need the special council meeting. Leo is not in a panic and may feel that it may be dealt with the OMB at a later 
date. It's imperative that draft plan is reinstated on the 16th at the OM B. 

From: Paul Bonwick [mailto:paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 
Sen~PM 
To:----
Subject: Fw: Addendum to the April 2, 2012 Council Agenda --

FYI 
Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C. 
Compenso Communications 
Off: 705-445-8540 
Cell: 705-888-6613 
www.compenso.ca 

-Sent from my Blackberry. 

From: Rick Lloyd <rlloyd@collingwood.ca> 
Date: Sun, 1 Apr 2012 13:34:58 -0400 
To: 'paulbonwick@compenso.ca'<paulbonwick@compenso.ca> 
Subject: Fw: Addendum to the April 2, 2012 Council Agenda -•••I 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Leo Longo [mailto:llongo@airdberlis.com] 
Sent: Sunday, April 01, 2012 12:19 PM 
To: Rick Lloyd; Sandra Cooper 
Subject: Re: Addendum to the April 2, 2012 Council Agenda - -

Noted. 
Will report back to you both after the call Monday afternoon. 
Let's determine where we are and how things are shaping up before we decide if a special council meeting is required. 



Under certain circumstances, one might not be necessary prior to the April 16 OMB pre-hearing. 
Regards, 
LFL 

Leo F. Longo 
Aird & Berlis LLP 
Brookfield Place, Suite 1800 
Box 754, 181 Bay Street 
Toronto, Ontario MSJ 2T9 
T:416-865-7778 
F :416-863-1515 
E:llongo@airdberlis.com 

Certified Specialist - Municipal Law: 
Local Government & Land Use Planning and Development 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device 

From: Rick Lloyd [mailto:rlloyd@collinqwood .ca ] 
Sent: Sunday1 April 01, 2012 12:08 PM 
To: Leo Longo; Sandra Cooper <scoooer@collinqwood .ca> 
Subject: Re: Addendum to the April 21 2012 Council Agenda - -

I agree Leo and I now feel that it may be prudent not to deal with this issue at Mondays Council incamera. 

TOC0135342.0001 

Perhaps Sandra would call a Special Council meeting on April 12th to deal with this. That way it will give you, Gary and 
town staff the extra time to negotiate w ith liberty and come to a satisfactory agreement with 

Ed and Brian will recommend that - will be responsible for 25 percent of the costs of the t raffic signal at .. 
- as others have already contributed their portion. 
My hope is that we can come up with a satisfactory agreement for the April 15th OMB Prehearing that all is resolved. 
If Sandra calls a Special Council meeting for April 12th it w ill be important that you Leo are in attendance. 
Rick 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Leo Longo [mailto:llonqo@airdberlis.com] 
Sent: Sunday1 April 011 2012 06:29 AM 
To: Sandra Cooper; Rick Lloyd 
Subject: FW: Addendum to the April 21 2012 Council Agenda --

I have been invited by to partici~ence call that has been set for 1 pm tomorrow to 
discuss how/whether it is possible to "buy out" --from the front-ending agreement respecting 
servicing the south end of town . 

This discussion may influence how the Town's draft plan conditions for - are worded. 

Regards, 
LFL 

Leo F. Longo 
Certified Specialist 
(Municipa l Law: Local Government & Land Use Planning and Development) 



T 416.865.7778 

F 416.863.1515 
E llongo@airdberlis.com 

Brookfield Place • 181 Bay Street 
Suite 1800 • Box 754 
Toronto ON • M5J 2T9 • Canada 
www.airdberlis.com 

Amo & BERus LLP 

TOC0135342.0001 

If you are having issues opening a Microsoft Office file please click on the following link to download the Office 2007 converter from the Microsoft web 
site: Compatibi lity Pack 

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your 
system. Aird & Bertis LLP may monitor, retain and/or review email. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, 
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Neither Aird & Berlis LLP nor the sender, therefore, accepts liability for any errors or omissions in the 
contents of this message, which arise as a result of email transmission. 

Any advice contained in this communication, including any attachments, which may be interpreted as US tax advice is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, 
for the purpose of 0) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code; or (iO promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed 
in this communication . 

.IJ Please consider the environment before printing this emai l. 

From: Megan Schollenberger [mailto:mschollenberger@coll ingwood .ca ] 
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 3:48 PM 
Subject: Addendum to the April 2, 2012 Council Agenda 

Good Afternoon, 

Below, please find the link to the Addendum for the April 2, 2012 regular meeting of Council Agenda Package. 

April 2, 2012 Addendum 

Thank you, 

Megan Schollenberger, BA, Cert. Public Administration 

Acting Coordinator, Clerk Services 

Town of Collingwood 

Phone: (705) 445-1030 ext 3294 

Email : mschollenberger@collingwood .ca 

Fax (705) 445-2448 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, photocopying or distribution of these contents is unauthorized and prohibited. If you have received 
this in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. 


